

Minutes (Draft) **Quincy**

February 24, 2021 5:30 PM

Via Zoom

All MVP meetings are offered virtually during the ongoing COVID19 crisis

Call to Order @ 5:32 PM by Mel Strahm

Attendees: Mel Strahm, Mandi Fullerton, Maggie Hennessy, Willow McGill, Nicole Moulton, Cindy Thackeray, Karisa Joseph, Alicia Rose, Patrick Joseph

Approve Agenda—Karisa motioned that the agenda be approved with the addition of the science fair . Maggie 2nd. Unanimously approved.

Approve January Meeting -- Maggie motioned to approve, Karisa 2nd. Unanimously approved.

Public Comment

No Public Comment was made

New Business

• 3-6th Class Auction-- These auctions are an incentive for students. They earn class cash and get to spend it on items during the auctions. Mel motioned to approve \$600 for the last two auctions. Mandi 2nd. Unanimously approved.

All Site Meeting Report Out

Willow gave a brief summary of the All Site meeting. Expenditures and All Site Meeting Fundraisers were discussed. Maggie reported that Quincy Site is sitting at around \$4000 after the Senior Class earmarked funds.

Fundraising / Event Planning

- Fundraising Idea from Karisa Joseph— Karisa presented the idea of a Supermarket Sweep. Where students would sell tickets and we would partner with a Grocery Store and then the winner would have 3 minutes to "shop". Since we can not hold raffles, we would need to find a different way to do it before approving. She also presented an idea to bring cohorts together by playing hallway games like Hangman so they can interact while not being able to be together. Cindy loved the idea and suggested having a new game every month with a simple reward for the winning cohort. Maggie motioned that \$300 be spent for the cohort challenge, Karisa 2nd. Unanimously approved.
- Fundraising Ideas/Funds Needed-- ESSE funds. Karisa is going to work with Cindy on brainstorming fundraiser ideas.

Unfinished Business & Announcements

- Tax return & Liability Expense-- Mel briefed members on how the cost was proposed to be split. 50/25/25 or split evenly amongst all 3 sites. She told members to reach out to her with their preference before the next all site meeting and she will vote accordingly. If we split evenly among sites the cost would be about \$350 per site. If Quincy paid for 50% of the fees, the cost would be around \$500.
- Spring Carnival-- Willow presented the idea of a virtual event where students record a demonstration or talent show. Mel added to it where it would be shown virtually live and we could do trivia or contest in between acts. Patrick mentioned that our school nurse is going to be working with students doing a virtual or cohort dance and the school will be sending out links to the dance. Logistics will be looked in to on what it would take to make things happen. Mel was going to talk to the teachers at the next staff meeting.
- New Quincy Facility Fundraising-- This will be discussed at a later date but Mel wanted it to be on everyones radar.
- Senior Funds for Trip-- Maggie asked Patrick to work with the 80 Main crew on possibly finding a way to get the seniors together and plan on how to spend the funds they raised if a trip isn't possible.
- **Co-Op Grant Opportunity**-- Mel says the fundraiser will be happening in April. The co-op will be providing some promotion material. Cindy and Mel discussed using a short video to promote.

Known Items for next meeting:

Spring Carnival/Virtual Event

Adjournment—Meeting adjourned at 6:38 PM by Mel Strahm. Next meeting will be March 24, 2021